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Ocie Kara-Simonyan

e — =
From: Alexander Boekelheide
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 7:09 AM
To: Staff
Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, June 7, 2017

Hello:

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased
to share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

e Emily Ekshian was sworn in as the student trustee for the 2017-18 academic year, taking the place of Nune
Garipian. :

e Ms. Garipian was recognized by the board for her service, and she was presented with an honorary plaque
commemorating the event. In his remarks as he delivered the honor, Superintendent-President Vurdien

highlighted Garipian’s “composure, articulation, and dedication,” and he and the board thanked her deeply for
her service.

e The board recognized the PCC women’s badminton team, which recently claimed its first CCCAA state

championship. Coach Jen Ho introduced the undefeated team and complimented them on their performance
and dedication to their sport.
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Vivian Chan and members of the Parent, Teacher, and Student Association presented a donation of $3,000 to
the Lancer Pantry to fund the purchase of a commercial refrigerator at the college’s food bank. The pantry has
served more than 1,300 students since opening in December. Chan said the donation was intended to
encourage healthy eating habits among PCC’s student population.

In his presentation on the district’s tentative 2017-18 budget, Richard Storti, PCC’s assistant superintendent/vice
president for business and administrative services, unveiled a plan to exactly match expenditures to revenues
and produce a balanced budget. Storti commented on the strength of the college’s financial position provided
by the college’s prudent fiscal planning and enrollment management practices. Since 2013-14, PCC has
increased its enrollment of full-time equivalent students — the state’s metric for tuition apportionment — by
12.9 percent. Although the state is making available more resources for community colleges this year, Storti
said, increased costs and economic uncertainties threaten to impact the college’s bottom line. Projected net
increases in general revenue of nearly $1.76 million are offset by increased net expenses of $1.77 million, Storti
said. For facilities and equipment, the college expects balances in capital improvement accounts to decrease
significantly during 2017-18 as a projects are completed and funds are spent down. The board unanimously
approved the 2017-18 tentative budget.

Human Resources Vice President Lisa Norman presented the district’s Equal Employment Opportunity Plan, a
document outlining recruitment, hiring, and human resources practices to enhance staff diversity. Using a
metric known as the “80% rule,” which compares different groups of employees to identify areas of
underrepresentation, the report’s analysis tracked changes in population over various job classifications from
2013 to 2016. For example, the proportion of faculty who were of Latino descent increased from 13 percent to
17 percent over those three years, and Pacific Islander adjunct faculty increased from one to five percent. The
plan calls for a number of measures, from expanded online services to enhanced training for hiring committees,
to help address concerns highlighted in the report. The board spoke favorably of the college’s efforts to enhance
diversity, including PCC’s African American, Asian American/Pacific Islander, and Latino advisory committees,
but said that much remains to be done to ensure PCC’s employee population reflects that of its students. Fifty-
one percent of PCC's students are Hispanic or Latino.

The board approved a suite of curriculum changes, updating the college’s catalogue and aligning it with
requirements for degree programs.

A memorandum of understanding between the college and the Faculty Association was approved, authorizing
changes to the 2017-18 academic calendar that the board approved in December. The revised calendar includes
one Flex Day on March 15, 2018, and identifies August 25, 2017, the Friday before fall classes start, as a day on
which faculty are not required to attend. '

Dr. Vurdien paid tribute to Haroldine Gardner, who passed away last month after 54 years of service as a PCC

employee. The college will come together to celebrate Haroldine’s life next Wednesday, June 14, at noon in
Creveling Lounge. All are invited.



%3

e Trustee Osterling announced that on Monday, July 31, the Los Angeles County School Trustees Association will
hold a meeting in Creveling Lounge, with L.A. County Supervisor Kathryn Barger as the keynote speaker. More
details are forthcoming.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “June 7, 2017” under the “Meetings” tab) and
video from last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 21, at 6 p.m., in the G-1 Conference Room. The

board will briefly conduct necessary business in advance of the July 1 start of the fiscal year, and then adjourn for a
retreat.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

Strateglc Communlcations & Marketlng -C145
1570 E. Colorado Bivd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

Mobile:  (310) 889-8275
CI%S(&BEI'}%E F:X!e (626) 585-7113

Email:  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide

(“Buckle-hide”)

Executive Director, Strategic Communications & Marketing
Pasadena City College

Office: 626-585-7422
Mobile: 310-889-8275
aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

@PCClancer

facebook.com/PasadenaCityCollege
www.pasadena.edu
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Ocie Kara-Simonyan

From: Alexander Boekelheide

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 11:58 AM

To: Staff

Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, May 3, 2017
Hello:

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings,
I'm pleased to share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

The board congratulated Trustee Jim Osterling for his completion of the Community College League of California’s
“Excellence in Trusteeship Program,” which recognizes elected leaders who have committed to educating themselves
on effective board governance.

The board approved a series of student travel activities, including a trip for 140 students in the TRIO program to San
Diego for college tours in August and another for 80 Upward Bound Math/Science students to attend a STEM retreat
in Big Bear next month.

The board gave the go-ahead to a transfer of more than $3.8 million in funds into a new restricted account created to
prepare for expected increases in pension costs over the next five to seven years.

Two faculty hires and two more in Business & College Services were approved. David Machen (Speech
Communications) and Mary Wahl (Librarian) were added to PCC’s faculty, and Marina Minassian (Supervisor, Student
Business Services) and Chedva Weingart (Executive Director, Fiscal Services) filled vacant management positions.
Routine course-cleanup curriculum changes were approved in business, languages, and and the library.

During public announcements many members of the board congratulated Student Trustee Nune Garipian and
Associated Students President Julia Russo on their pending transfer to universities. Russo will start at the University of
California, Berkeley, this fall, and Garipian will join the Trojan Family at the University of Southern California.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “May 3, 2017” under the “Meetings”
tab) and video from last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 17, at 6 p.m. Note: This meeting will take place at
PCC’s Rosemead Center, at 4105 Rosemead Blvd.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

Strategic Communications & Marketing - C145
= 1570 E. Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

C PAS ADFENA Mobile: (310) 889-8275

ITY COLLEGE . FAX: (626) 585-7113

Email:  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

Hello:

Alexander Boekelheide

Wednesday, April 19, 2017 8:29 PM
Staff

: Board of Trustees meeting report, April 19, 2017

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings,
I'm pleased to share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

The board approved an instructional trip for two courses in geology, 30J and 30K, to take place during June and July
this year. Twenty-two students in the courses will travel to Zion, Bryce, and Capitol Reef National Parks in Utah, and
Mesa Verde and the Grand Canyon in Arizona.
In two personnel moves that received board approval, Thomas Berg was named the Nursing Simulation and Skills
Laboratory Coordinator, and Javier Carbajal-Ramos was promoted from his position in college orientation programs
to Assistant Director, Educational Partnerships and Programs.
The board sent forward its votes for the California Community College Trustees Board, which is a policy body of the
Community College League of California. In addition to seven incumbent members — Stephen Blum (a trustee of the
Ventura County CCD), Laura Casas (Foothill-De Anza CCD), Stephan Castellanos (San Joaquin Delta CCD), Adrienne
Grey (West Valley-Mission CCD), Andra Hoffman (Los Angeles CCD), Pam Haynes (Los Rios CCD), and Jim Moreno
(Coast CCD) — the board submitted votes for Loren Steck (Monterey Peninsula CCD) and John Leal (State Center
CCD). Trustee Wah described the vote as a push for more board representation from rural areas and northern parts of
the state.
The board heard a summary of the district’s Technology Master Plan, which is expected to guide four years of
investment in information technology at PCC. (The working draft of the plan is available on the college’s website.) The
plan contains 36 recommendations, divided into the following areas:

o 14 related to systems and process,

o 10 related to training and support,

o 7 related to maintaining state of the art technology, and

o 5 related to disaster preparedness and data redundancy.
During public announcements, Student Trustee Garipian shared that the Armenian Student Association will be hosting
an event on the evening of Wednesday, April 26, in Westerbeck Hall, in remembrance of the Armenian Genocide. LA

City College Professor Emerita Kay Mourdian will speak at the event, highlighting the effects the violence had on her
mother, a genocide survivor.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Apr 19, 2017” under the “Meetings”
tab) and video from last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 3, at 6 p.m.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide
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From: Alexander Boekelheide
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 2:03 PM
To: Staff
Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, April 5, 2017
Hello:

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings,
I'm pleased to share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

o The meeting was the annual joint meeting with PCC’s Associated Students government. AS President
Julia Russo and her executive board discussed their priorities for the year, including college
affordability, transportation, open educational resources, and promoting diversity on campus. Many
trustees offered words of encouragement to the student leaders for the role they play in representing
the views of PCC’s student body.

e The board approved updated policies governing three areas: Integrated Planning (Board Policy 3250),
Institutional Effectiveness (3251), Shower Facilities for Homeless Students (5220). A fourth policy
governing Standards of Student Conduct (5500) was tabled for further review, in order to ensure
greater student involvement with the policy approval process.

e Anew associate degree for transfer in film, television, and electronic media was approved for addition
to the credit curriculum.

e The board approved the creation of a new accounting fund, Fund 69 — Internal Services, that would
house one-time funding being set aside for future PERS/STRS obligations.

e Aseries of student trips, including travel that will take the Lancer Jazz Big Band to Reno and a group of
student journalists to Sacramento, was unanimously approved by the board.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Apr 5, 2017” under the “Meetings” tab)
and video from last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 19, at 6 p.m.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

Strategic Communlcations & Marketing - C145
1570 E. Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

Mobile: (310) 889-8275
PASADENA F;\)X! ) §626; 585-7113
CITY(COLLEGE.

Email:  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu
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From: Alexander Boekelheide
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 7:28 AM
To: Staff
Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, March 22, 2017
Hello:

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings,
I'm pleased to share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

° Many trustees, Academic Senate President Valerie Foster, and Duresa Hinika, president of PCC’s Ujima student group,
advocated for a resolution under consideration by the board that states support for undocumented students and
establishes PCC as a safe learning environment. Upon the recommendation of the Senate President Foster, the board
debated including a clause clarifying the procedure by which the college would respond to formal requests from law
enforcement officials. The board ultimately approved the resolution as written, with a direction to legal counsel and
the superintendent-president to speedily develop and disseminate information instructing the campus on the
procedures for interacting with law enforcement officials.

e As part of the rescheduling of the election calendar, and in compliance with the California Voter Participation Rights
Act, the board approved a change to its bylaws establishing the start and end dates of trustees’ terms and the timing
of the annual organizational meeting. As board members will now be elected in June of even years, their terms will
begin on the first Friday of July, and the organizational meeting will be the first meeting in July. They also discussed
the procedures to follow in the event of a tie result in an election.

e The board approved the retirement of three employees: Learning Assistance Center staffer Frances Avila, who has 20
years of service to the district, and custodians Benjamin and Maria Jimenez, who have 22 and 14 years of experience
at PCC, respectively.

A dollar increase in the student health fee, to $20 per semester and $17 per intersession, was approved.

e The board elected to table a vote on the slate for the California Community College Trustees board until April 19.
Academic Senate President Foster reported that more than 500 faculty and staff attended the Spring Flex Day on
March 9, and spoke of the positive feedback she and her colleagues have received regarding the day’s events.

e Superintendent-President Vurdien reported that the college is hiring an independent consultant to evaluate the
college’s agreement with Metro, the transit agency, that provides U-PASS reduced-fare transit passes to PCC
students. The consultant will issue a report on the program and possible recommendations at a future meeting.

e In his report to the board, Superintendent-President Vurdien spoke in remembrance of Vernon Brown, the husband
of Trustee Berlinda Brown, who passed away on March 14. The meeting was adjourned in his memory.

If you’d like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Mar 22, 2017” under the “Meetings”
tab) and video from last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 5, at 6 p.m.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide
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Summary
PCC Foundation
Summary Budget
Cash Basis
May 31, 2017
BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship, Actual
Total For Budget Agency & Unrestricted YTD Favorable/
Foundation +12 Other Funds Fund Actual TOTAL  (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED 11th Month

Endowment Revenue (PR) 337,869 309,713 188,959 - 188,959 (120,754)
Agency Revenue (TR) 228,834 209,765 296,249 - 296,249 86,485
Scholarship Revenue (TR)* 511,035 468,449 591,672 - 591,672 123,223
Grant Revenue (TR) 211,923 194,263 144,244 - 144,244 (50,019)
Art Campaign Revenue (TR) 2,825 2,590 345 345 (2,245)
Operating Revenue (UR) 601,000 550,917 - 168,613 168,613 (382,304)
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 315,765 289,451 (298,107) 298,107 - (289,451)
Investment Income ( -) [Actual YTD] 430,836 394,933 1,706,845 194,508 1,901,354 1,506,421
Transfer In - - 654,778 976,268 1,631,046 1,631,046

TOTAL REVENUE 2,640,087 2,420,080 3,284,985 1,637,497 4,922,481 2,502,402
Agency Expense (TR) 233,176 213,745 151,320 - 151,320 62,425
Scholarship Paid (TR) 680,681 623,958 668,251 - 668,251 (44,293)
Grant Expense (TR) 211,923 194,263 77,042 - 77,042 117,220
Capital Campaign Expenses (TR) - 1,823 1,823 (1,823)
Foundation Support/Grants (UR) 33,000 30,250 - 248,091 248,091 (217,841)
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 471,021 431,770 - 10,756 10,756 421,014
General & Administrative (UR) 497,208 455,774 - 444,714 444,714 11,060
Transfer Out - - 954,659 676,387 1,631,046 (1,631,046)

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,127,009 1,949,759 1,853,095 1,379,948 3,233,043 (1,283,284)
Deficit Funded from Net Assets (UR) - - - - - -

NET CHANGE 513,078 470,321 1,431,890 257,548 1,689,438 1,219,117
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Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

A

PCC Foundation Total YTD %
Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget
May 31, 2017 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
REVENUE
OPERATING REVENUE
General Fund Donations - Regular 50,000 78,317 157% (28,317) -57%
Bequests -

Annual Dinner (Special Event Revenue) 6,000 3,353 56% 2,647 44%
President's Circle Donations 70,000 86,943 124% (16,943) 24%
Campaign Appeal 175,000
Contracted Funds from SCPR 300,000 - 0% 300,000 100%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 601,000 168,613 257,387
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE
PCC Funds (1.5%) [Full year recognized @ 7/1/2016] 315,765 298,107 94% 17,658 6%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE 315,765 298,107 17,658
INVESTMENT REVENUE
Investment Revenue (Actual YTD) 90,000 194,508 216% (104,508) -116%
TOTAL INVESTMENT REVENUE 90,000 194,508 (104,508)
Transfer In 976,268
TOTAL REVENUE 1,006,765 1,637,496 170,537
EXPENSES
FOUNDATION SUPPORT
College Support Community Involvement 20,000 18,494 92% 1,506 8%
Awards and Recognition 2,000 432 22% 1,568 78%
Conferences 2,500 (5,970) -239% 8,470 339%
Meetings 6,000 2,859 48% 3,141 52%
Discretionary Fund 2,500 902 36% 1,598 64%
TOTAL FOUNDATION SUPPORT 33,000 16,717 16,283
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES
Donor Cultivation 20,000 9,538 48% 10,462 52%
Printing and Advertising 17,500 - 0% 17,500 100%
SoftWare - Fundraising 14,000 - 0% 14,000 100%
President's Circle (incl. event) 13,121 - 0% 13,121 100%
Giving Tuesday 5,500 0% 5,500 100%
Annual Dinner 6,700 - 0% 6,700 100%
Memberships 1,200 1,218 102% (18) -2%
Database Maintenance 5,000
Software Training 10,000 - 0% 10,000 100%
Miscellaneous/Supplies 2,000 -
Major Gifts Campaign Operational Expenses 100,000 102,291
Major Gifts Campaign Consultant 66,000 71,500
Development Officer 50% 60,000
Campaign Director 150,000 49,354
TOTAL FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 471,021 233,901 77,265
GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES
Salary - Executive Director -
Salary - Aministrative Assistant II - 80% -
Salary - Development Manager 25%
Salary - Business Analyst 50% -
Salary - Clerical Assistant 0%
Salary - Director of Operations - 10%
Personnel Expenses 226,258 301,291 133% (75,033) -33%
Accounting Services 77,250 66,300 10,450
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

Administrative Assistant 50,000 0% 50,000 100%
Audit Services 15,000 2,580 17% 12,420 83%
Legal Services 2,000 5,501 275% (3,501) -175%
Consulting Services (Writer) 60,000 3,302 6% 56,698 94%
Banking Fees 2,000 715 36% 1,285 64%
Computer Software & Equipment/Financial Edge - 1,839 (1,839)
Office Interior & Installation 5,000 173 3% 4,827 97%
Subscriptions - 5,135 (5,135)
Miscellaneous Expense incl.mileage 4,000 3,634 91% 366 9%
Photocopier Lease 2,500 2,508 100% ®) 0%
Printing & Postage 25,000 16,970 68% 8,030 32%
Supplies 3,000 1,040 35% 1,960 65%
Taxes & Licenses 200 220 110% (20) -10%
Advertising 25,000 33,008 132% (8,008) -32%
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES 497,208 444,714 52,494
Transfer Out 676,387
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,001,229 1,371,718 146,043
Deficit Funded by Net Assets -
Income Less Expense 5,536 265,777
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Pasadena City College Foundation

Summary of Assets, Income & Expenses

May 31, 2017
Statement of Financial Position

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Investments

Other

Total Assets

Permanently Restricted
Temporarily Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Statement of Activities

Revenue

Endowment Revenue (PR)
Program Revenue (TR)

Operating Revenue (UR)
Foundation Admin Fee

Investment Income (Includes Fees)
Total Revenue

Expense
Program Expense
Fund Raising Expense
Operating Expense
General & Admin Expenses
Total Expense

Net Revenue

Beginning Net Assets - June 30, 2016
Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through May 31, 2017

Ending Net Assets -May 31, 2017

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

3,036,443
23,203,211
10,958
26,250,611
14,227,961
9,491,991
2,530,659
26,250,611
PR TR UR Total
360,346 - - 360,346

- 1,515,900 - 1,515,900

- - 1,144,881 1,144,881

- (298,107) 298,107 -

- 1,706,845 194,508 1,901,354
360,346 2,924,639 1,637,496 4,922,481
618,068 1,235,027 - 1,853,095

- - 10,756 10,756

- - 924,478 924,478

- - 444,714 444714
618,068 1,235,027 1,379,948 3,233,043

(257,722) 1,689,612 257,548 1,689,438

14,485,683 7,802,379 2273110 24,561,173

(257,722) 1,689,612 257,548 1,689,438

14,227,961 9,491,991 2,530,659 26,250,611
6/16/2017@10:44 AM

Summary of Assets and Net Revenue
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Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Financial Position

As of May 31, 2017
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings -
Bank of the West - 635 (Operating) 77,553
Bank of the West - 643 (Savings) 100
Bank of the West - 627 (Art Camp) 6,010
Bank of the West - 619 (Paypal) 5,270
Bank of the West - 544 (Debit Card) 11,502
Charles Schwab - MM - 335 557,192
Charles Schwab - MM - 932 462,685
JP Morgan Chase (Osher Funds) 1,916,130
Paypal Merchant Account -
Total Checking/Savings 3,036,443
Other Current Assets
Other Receivable - Bank Error 108
Lots in Arizona 10,850
Total Other Current Assets 10,958
Total Current Assets 3,047,401
Other Assets
Charles Schwab - Inv -335 23,203,211
Total Other Assets 23,203,211
TOTAL ASSETS 26,250,611
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Net Assets
Permanently Restricted 14,227,961
Temporarily Restricted 9,491,991
Unrestricted 2,530,659
Total Net Assets 26,250,611
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS 26,250,611

Prepared by P. Pejoumand Statement of Financial Position 20f5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
July 1, 2016 through May 31, 2017

Revenue
Endowment Revenue (PR)

Scholarship Donation

PCC Transfer In - PR

Specific Use Donations

SFA Transfer In - PR

Endowment Revenue - Other
Total Endowment Revenue (PR)
Program Revenue (TR)

Agency Donation

Art Associates

Grant Revenue

Other Revenue

Scholarship Donation

Specific Use Donations

SFA Transfer In - TR

PCC Transfer In - TR

Transfer In - UR

Unknown/Unspecified Restriction
Total Program Revenue (TR)
Operating Revenue (UR)

Building the Spirit Campaign

General Fund Donations

In Kind Donations (Non Cash)

General Fund Donations - Specific Use

President's Circle Donations

Special Event Revenue

Unknown Bank Debit

PCC Transfer In - UR
Total Operating Revenue (UR)
Foundation Administration Fee Revenue

Foundation Administration Fee

Total Foundation Administration Fee Revenue
Investment Revenue (Includes Fees)
Dividends
Interest
Cost Basis Adjustments
ADR Fees
Investment Management Fees
Money Fund Eaming
Realized Gain/(Loss)
Unrealized Gain/(Loss)
Accrued Intereset Paid on Bonds
Smith Barney Transfer Fees
Investment Revenue Allocation
Total Investment Revenue (Includes Fees)
Total Revenue

Expense
Program Expense
Art Associates
Agency Expense
Grants Expenses
Misc Expense - Programs
Scholarships Paid

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

PR TR UR TOTAL
113,959 - - 113,959
171,388 - - 171,388

75,000 - - 75,000

360,346 - - 360,346
- 296,249 - 296,249
- 345 - 345
- 144,244 - 144,244
- 591,672 - 591,672
- 483,390 - 483,390
- 1,515,900 - 1,515,900
- - 78,317 78,317
" = 86,943 86,943
- - 3,353 3,353
- - 976,268 976,268
- - 1,144,881 1,144,881
- (298,107) 298,107
- (298,107) 298,107 -
- - - 258,950
- - - 174,212
- - - 20,222
- - - (430)
- = & (106,293)
= . - (20)
- - - 246,385
- - - 1,308,328
- 1,706,845 194,508
- 1,706,845 194,508 1,901,354

360,346 2,924,639 1,637,496 4,922 481
- 1,823 - 1,823
- 151,320 - 151,320
- 77,042 - 77,042
- 668,251 - 668,251
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Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
July 1, 2016 through May 31, 2017

Transfer Out - PR
Transfer Out - TR
Transfer Out - UR
Total Program Expense
Fund Raising Expense
Development Dir & Feasibility Report
Donor Cultivation
Fund Raising Expense - Other
Meals & Catering
Presidents Circle
Annual Dinner
Memberships
Data Conversion and Clean-up
Postage
Printing and Advertising
Supplies - Fund Raising
Total Fund Raising Expense
Operating Expense (Non Allocable)
Major Gifts Campaign
Artists in Residence
Awards and Recognition
CEC Transfer Day
Caps & Gowns
Conference & Seminar
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Foundation Expenses
Foundation Grants
Foundation Meetings
Foundation Mini Grant
Foundation Ongoing Support
In Kind Distributions (Non Cash)
Special Events Expense
Study Abroad
Training & Education
Transfer Out - UR
Transfer Out - TR
Total Operating Expense (Non Allocable)
General & Admin Expense (Allocable)
Advertising
Audit Fees
Accounting Fees
Consulting Fees
Legal Fees
Strategic Planning
Merchant Bank Fees
Office Expenses
Salaries
Total General & Admin Expense (Allocable)
Total Expense
Net Revenue

Beginning Net Assets - June 30, 2016
Change in Net Assets - July 1,2016 through May 31, 2017
Ending Net Assets -May 31,2017

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

PR TR UR TOTAL
618,068 - - 618,068
- 336,591 - 336,591
618,068 1,235,027 - 1,853,095
- - 9,538 9,538
- - 1,218 1,218
- - 10,756 10,756
- - 223,145 223,145
- - 432 432
= - (5,970) (5,970)
- w 18,494 18,494
- - 902 902
- - 2,859 2,859
- - 8,229 8,229
- - 676,387 676,387
- - 924,478 924,478
- - 33,008 33,008
- - 2,580 2,580
- - 66,800 66,800
- - 3,302 3,302
- - 5,501 5,501
- - 715 715
- - 31,519 31,519
- - 301,291 301,291
- - 444714 444714
618,068 1,235,027 1,379,948 3,233,043
(257,722) 1,689,612 257,548 1,689,438
14,485,683 7,802,379 2,273,110 24,561,173
(257,722) 1,689,612 257,548 1,689,438
14,227,961 9,491,991 2,530,659 26,250,611
Statement of Activities 40f5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Notes to the Financials
July 1, 2016 through May 31, 2017

1) FINANCIALS ARE NOT GAAP
Published financials are NOT GAAP and are unaudited.

2) JP MORGAN CHASE (OSHER FUNDS)

This account has been reconciled as of June 30, 2016.

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Footnotes
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PCC FOUNDATION
Unrestricted Fund
Donations Received
May 2017

7

[$25,000+ |Gift Date  [Fund Description |Donor [suBTOTAL |
[$10,000 - $24,999 [Gift Date [Fund Description |Donor [suBTOTAL |
[$5,000-$9,999  Gift Date [Fund Description |Donor |suBTOTAL |
|$1,000 -$4,999 Gift Date  |Fund Description |Donor SUBTOTAL
5/10/2017|Unrestricted Fund |William E. Goldmann
5/30/2017|Unrestricted Fund [Janet J. Rose
$2,000.00
El - $999 Gift Date  |Fund Description |Donor SUBTOTAL
5/1/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Sarah A. Barker
5/5/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Alison M. Bjorkedal
5/10/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Alex Boekelheide
5/1/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Maria Faccuseh
5/1/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Preston E. Howard
5/6/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Sara I. Miranda
5/10/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Cheryl M. Mitchell-Samuel
5/1/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Bill Ukropina
5/1/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Paula M. Vento
5/1/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Rajen Vurdien
5/2/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Wade Winter
5/30/2017|Unrestricted Fund |YourCause, LLC Trustee for PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
$789.00
| Unrestricted Gift Total for May 2017 = $2,789.00 |
6/6/2017
lof1l

by Peggy Brickert
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PCC FOUNDATION
Unrestricted Fund
Donations Received

April 2017
E25,000+ [Gift Date [Fund Description [Donor ISUBTOTAL 1
Iﬂ0,000 -$24,999 |Gift Date |Fund Description [Donor [suBTOTAL l
[$5,000 - $9,999 [Gift Date [Fund Description [Donor [suBTOTAL B
I&OOO -$4,999 Gift Date Fund Description |Donor SUBTOTAL
4/3/2017|Unrestricted Fund Dorothy Falcinella
4/3/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Carol J. Liu
4/26/2017|Unrestricted Fund |RAND Corporation
$3,000.00
|$1 - $999 Gift Date  |Fund Description |Donor SUBTOTAL
4/3/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Sarah A. Barker
4/5/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Alison M. Bjorkedal
4/10/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Alex Boekelheide
4/4/2017|Unrestricted Fund |[Preston E. Howard
4/10/2017|Unrestricted Fund Cheryl M. Mitchell-Samuel
4/3/2017|Unrestricted Fund [Paula M. Vento
4/3/2017|Unrestricted Fund Rajen Vurdien
4/25/2017|Unrestricted Fund YourCause, LLC Trustee for PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
$289.00
| Unrestricted Gift Total for April 2017 = $3,289.00 1
5/3/2017
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PCC FOUNDATION
Unrestricted Fund
Donations Received
March 2017

[$25,000+ |Gift Date [Fund Description |Donor [suTOTAL |
[$10,000 - $24,999 TGift Date |Fund Description [Donor [suBTOTAL |
[$5,000- $9,999  TGift Date [Fund Description [Donor [susTOTAL |
[$1,000-$4,999  TGift Date |Fund Description [Donor [suBTOTAL |
[$1 - $999 Gift Date  |[Fund Description |[Donor SUBTOTAL
3/1/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Preston E. Howard
3/1/2017|Unrestricted Fund Rajen Vurdien
3/21/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Wade Winter
3/14/2017|Unrestricted Fund [Nadine Barney
3/9/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Paula Andricos
3/10/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Alex Boekelheide
3/10/2017|Unrestricted Fund [Cheryl M. Mitchell-Samuel
3/1/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Paula M. Vento
3/3/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Alison M. Bjorkedal
3/1/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Sarah A. Barker
3/21/2017|Unrestricted Fund YourCause, LLC Trustee for PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
$464.00
| Unrestricted Gift Total for March 2017 = $464.00 |
4/6/2017
lof1

by Peggy Brickert



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, March 8, 2017
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Room G1 Conference Center
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,
March 8, 2017, in Room G1, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena,
California 91106.

I CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:04 p.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni, President.

Executive Committee Members Present
Mr. Scott Bell

Mr. Jon Fuhrman, Treasurer

Mr. John Gregory, Immediate Past President
Mr. Bill Hawkins, Vice President

Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Ms. Clara Potes-Feliow

Mr. Jim Sarni, President

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Dr. Jack Scott

Mr. Wade Winter

Executive Committee Members Absent
Ms. Sandi Mejia
Dr. Rajen Vurdien, PCC Superintendent/President

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

PCC Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Administrative Assistant Il
Ms. Peggy Brickert, Business Analyst Specialist

Ms. Elaine Cartas, Interim Development Manager

Guest(s)
Nancy Davis, Campaign Consultant
Preston Howard, Foundation Board Member

L. OPEN SESSION
The meeting was called to order at 4:04 p.m.

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
Ms. Abram made a tribute to Shirley Burt and sent a memorial statement to her family
and also spoke at the Board of Trustees meeting. She mentioned her memorial service
will be on campus. Mr. Sarni asked for a moment of silence.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.
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E.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
Dr. Vurdien was absent; therefore there was no report.

TRUSTEE LIAISON REPORT

Mr. Hoyt Hilsman reported the Associated Students has adopted a resolution to create a
safe environment in response to President Trump’s Executive Order regarding
undocumented residents. Academic Senate also passed a resolution for a safe learning
environment.

The city and other institutions in the state are looking at resolutions they can take to
reassure students and provide them with answers. The message is powerful and
effective because administration is meeting with the students in small groups to re-
assure them that they are safe. Outreach has been powerful.

Mr. Hilsman said this college is a predominantly minority campus and the Board of
Trustees is working on a similar resolution to what the Associated Students are doing.

Mr. Hilsman also mentioned transportation has been an issue for the students because
of the major expense of the Metro Pass.

DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes from February 8, 2017 meeting

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Gregory and seconded by Ms. Pitzer, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Bell, Fuhrman, Gregory, Hawkins, Pitzer, Potes-Fellow,
Samni, Schield, Schweitzer, Scott, and Wade) of the eleven members present to approve the
minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on March 8, 2017.

2. Approval of Expenditures

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Pitzer and seconded by Mr. Bell, the Executive Committee

F.

voted by a unanimous vote (Bell, Fuhrman, Gregory, Hawkins, Pitzer, Potes-Fellow, Sami, Schield,
Schweitzer, Scott, and Wade) of the eleven members present to approve the expenditures.

REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1. PCC Foundation President’s Report —
Mr. Sarni reported Mr. Schweitzer is the chair of the Risk Management Committee.
Mr. Schweitzer asked if there were any other attorneys or insurance folks who would
like to join this committee.

In order to create a pipeline of qualified and interested board member candidates,
the Board Development Committee recommends a criteria for the PCC Foundation
Board. Currently there are 5 seats open on this board. At the March 21t Foundation
Board meeting, everyone will be asked to recommend two possible candidates to
the Board.

Mr. Sarni suggested making the President of the Associated Students a
representative on our Board.

2. Finance and Investment —
Mr. Fuhrman reported the Statement of Financial Activity report shows $25.8 million
dollars as of the end of February 2017. He said the Foundation investments are up
$1.3 million dollars which is 4.5% - it is not bad for the year.
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3. Campaign Report —
Dr. Scott noted the first thing that was done for the campaign was to see who would
serve on the leadership committee. Some Board members may have received
letters in the mail requesting their participation.

In the next week or two, a letter will be ready to be sent out to kick off the Board
Division of the campaign. The solicitation period will begin soon and Board
members will be the first to be asked.

March 29t~ the Promise Program will be announced campus wide.

4. Executive Director's Report —
Ms. Abram noted that a memorandum of understanding with the college about the
funding for the Promise Program would probably be appropriate. An estimate of
incoming students that would qualify for the Promise Program would be helpful in
creating a Foundation budget for the program.

The EDD appointment is set for April 9*. Dr. Vurdien has been very supportive
regarding this matter.
G. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:13 pm.
MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Potes-Fellow and seconded by Ms. Pitzer the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Bell, Fuhrman, Gregory, Hawkins, Pitzer, Potes-Fellow,

Sarni, Schield, Schweitzer, Scott, and Wade) of the eleven members present to adjourn the
March 8, 2017 Executive Committee Meeting.

MOTION FOR APPROVAL - February 8, 2017

1. To approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on
February 8, 2017.
2. To approve the expenditures.

3. To adjourn the March 8, 2017 Executive Committee Meeting.
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Proposed 2017-2018 Foundation Calendar

Quarterly Board Meetings: (7:30am, Circadian Room)

Tuesday, September 19, 2017
Tuesday, December 19, 2017
Tuesday, March 20, 2018
Tuesday, June 19, 2018

Monthly Executive Committee Meetings: (4:00pm, G1)

Wednesday, July 12, 2017

Wednesday, August 9, 2017 (if needed)
Wednesday, September 13, 2017
Wednesday, October 11, 2017 (if needed)
Wednesday, November 8, 2017
Wednesday, December 13, 2017 (if needed)
Wednesday, January 10, 2018
Wednesday, February 14, 2018 (if needed)
Wednesday, March 14, 2018

Wednesday, April 11, 2018 (if needed)
Wednesday, May 9, 2018

Wednesday, June 13, 2018 (if needed)

Quarterly Finance & Investment Committee Meetings: (3:30pm, Foundation Conference Room)

Thursday, July 27, 2017
Thursday, October 26, 2017
Thursday, January 25, 2018
Thursday, April 26, 2018

OTHER DATES TO BE DETERMINED: President’s Circle events



